- MOTEe000L04n

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ reckur  [Jwar [[] maw

{Business Entity Name)

T)ocu ment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

VUFTIATRAI

000188262300

llhm]lo

E. DENNARD

A



r Page [ of'

Malave, Erin

From: Kathy Sinski [Kathy@canterbury-advisors.com]
Sent:  Friday. November 12, 2010 2:40 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of mailing address for MO7000006047

Please change the maiting address for Canterbury Wealth Advisors, LLC (M07000006047) from 7440
W., Sahara Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89117 to 4665 S. Janes Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89103. All other
information will remain the same. Thank You. Kathy Sinski, Canterbury Wealth Advisors, LLC.

Kathy Sinsky
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This emall, inclugding attachments. may include confidential and/or proprietary infermation, and may be used only by the person or
entity to which it 1s addressed. if the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this email immediately.

Trade orders cannot be accepted through email or facsimile. Please call (702) 505-8077 to contact someone at Canterbury to place
atrade

IRS Circular 230 Netice: if this email contains tax advice, this written advice was not intended to be used, and cannot be used by
anyone for the purpose of averding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax
ProvisIons,
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